
WEST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTATION 

TO: Mid Sussex District Council 

FAO: Katherine Williams 

FROM: WSCC – Highways Authority 

DATE: 26 November 2025 

LOCATION: Warninglid Primary School  

Slaugham Lane 

Haywards Heath 

RH17 5TJ 

SUBJECT: DM/25/2473 

Proposed conversion and change of use of the 

existing former school into two dwellings with 

associated garaging/car ports, removal of 

existing flat roofs, portacabin and other 

playground structures. Construction of two 

detached dwellings with associated garaging 

within the existing former school field. New 

entrance onto highway and associated hard and 

soft landscaping. 

DATE OF SITE VISIT: n/a 

RECOMMENDATION: No Objection  

 
The proposal is for the conversion of the existing school into 2 dwellings and the 
construction of 2 new dwellings.  An additional 3 access points onto the public highway 
are proposed and the existing school access is to be reused as the 4th access point. 
 
The new access points appear to be dropped crossovers onto Slaugham Road within the 
existing parking layby. 
 
Given the school would have generated a number of traffic movement in and out of the 
layby the additional access points each to 1 dwelling would not result in a highway safety 
concern.  It is not clear however how the access points will be constructed.  It is 
assumed they are to be simple dropped crossing points into the existing layby and no 

works are proposed to this layby. 
 
A minor work licence for the new access points will be required from WSCC. 
 
 
Debbie Farre 
West Sussex County Council – Planning Services 
 


